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From: AC Transit eNews <actransit@service.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:51 AM
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: Realign Service Changes Coming August 10
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Realign Service Changes Coming August 10

We are updating our service for the way the East Bay now travels. Your new bus
network goes live August 10.



The majority of lines throughout the AC Transit service network will see changes.
These changes vary by line and may include changes to routes, schedules,
frequency, hours of operation, and/or replacement.

To help you navigate our new bus network, our Service Change Chart lists every
line along with a description of changes, and replacements where applicable.

Go to our website to learn about changes to your bus line(s).

Learn More

Fare Change Effective July 1, 2025

On July 1, 2025, AC Transit implemented a modest
fare adjustment. Learn more here.

Cambios en el servicio Realign a partir del 10 de
agosto

Estamos actualizando nuestro servicio para la forma en que ahora viaja el Este de
la Bahia. Su nueva red de autobuses entrara en funcionamiento el 10 de agosto.

La mayoria de las lineas de la red de servicio de AC Transit veran cambios. Estos
cambios varian segun la linea y pueden incluir cambios en las rutas, horarios,
frecuencia, horario de funcionamiento y/o reemplazo.

Para ayudarlo a navegar por nuestra nueva red de autobuses, nuestra Tabla de
Cambios de servicio enumera cada linea junto con una descripcién de los cambios
y reemplazos cuando corresponda.

Visite nuestro sitio web para obtener informacion sobre los cambios en su(s)
linea(s) de autobus.

Obtenga mas informacion

Cambio de Tarifas Vigentes a Partir del 1 de
Julio de 2025




El 1 de Julio de 2025, AC Transit implementara un
modesto ajuste tarifario. Mas informacion aqui.
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CUSTOMER SERVICE:
For questions or feedback related to AC Transit, visit actransit.org/feedback
or call (510) 891-4777, option 2.

Do not reply to this email.

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage Your Profile | Unsubscribe | Help




{510) 891-5470 / Free language assistance / Asistencia gratuita en el idioma / S ¥HEE{8R) / Libreng tulong para sa wika

Hé trg gitp théng dich mignphi / 525 ¢1o] =40 ¢ T W1 & TRl / Wae Wi L ofl Medd / SHORESE

il ke Bl e ) S g ] ik [ Al dipil pdsles S Assistance linguistique gratuite / Assisténeia gratuita para idiomas
Becnnathan asLkoBan nomows [ UMiummandsAsily / megbecibohuansiLt DR

This email was sent to board@samtrans.com using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Alameda-Contra Costa Transit -

District (AC Transit), 1600 Franklin St., Oakland, CA 94612. JOVDELIVERY



2025 BOARD OF DIRECTORS
sanmilrans
e |
T

JEFF GEE, CHAIR

MARIE CHUANG, VICE CHAIR
DAvVID J. CANEPA

BROOKS ESSER

MARINA FRASER

Rico E. MEDINA

JOsH POWELL

PETER RATTO

JACKIE SPEIER

APRIL CHAN
GENERAL MANAGER/CEO

T

SAN MATED COUNYY
Transportation
Authority

CARLOS ROMERO, CHAIR
JULIA MATES, VICE CHAIR
Noeua Corzo

ANDERS FUNG

Rico E. MEDINA

MARK NAGALES

JACKIE SPEIER

APRIL CHAN
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

1250 SAN CARLOS AVENUE
SAN CARLOS, CA 84070
(650) 508-6200

July 21, 2025

The Honorable Jesse Arreguin

Chair, Senate Public Safety Committee
1020 N Street, Room 545

Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: AB 476 (Gonzdlez) Metal Theft
Dear Senator Arreguin,

On behalf of the San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) and
the San Mateo County Transportation Authority (SMCTA), | am
pleased to inform you that both agencies support AB 476, as
amended on June 19, to enhance enforcement measures against
precious metal theft. This bill will help protect California’s public
infrastructure and ensure the safety and functionality of essential
services that our communities rely on.

Metal theft has become an increasingly widespread and costly
issue, severely affecting infrastructure, construction, and transit
projects. Thieves often target these public assets due to the high
value of precious metal, specifically copper, leaving behind
significant damage that endangers public safety and imposes
burdensome repair costs on local agencies.

AB 476 provides much-needed enforcement tools to deter copper
wire theft and hold perpetrators accountable for the harm they
cause to public safety and infrastructure reliability. The bill would
require junk dealers and recyclers to collect more detailed
transaction records and provide access to these records to law
enforcement. AB 476 also updates restrictions on possessing
materials from public agencies and increases the fine for junk
dealers or recyclers who fail fo follow the law.

Given the significant impact of metatl theft on Caltrain and the
threat that this poses on the public safety and service reliability of
Caltrain's newly electrified infrastructure, SamTrans and SMCTA
believe that this bill will strengthen the legal framework needed to
safeguard critical transit infrastructure in San Mateo County.
Furthermore, metal theft is a potential source of construction cost
drivers for SMCTA due to copper thefts at construction sites.
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For these reasons, we strongly support AB 476. Thank you for your fime and
consideration. Please contact. Government and Community Affairs Director Jessica

Epstein.at epsteinj@samtrans.com if you have any questions or need additional
infor ofljon.

an Mateo County Transit District Board of Directors

San Mateo County Transportation Authority Board of Directors:
San Mateo County Transit District State Legislative Delegation

San Mateo County Transportation Authority Legislative Delegation



From: mark stechbart

To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: parking squatter Linda Mar park & ride, Pacifica
Date: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 7:25:03 PM

You don't often get email from mstechbart@msn.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email camerriomrafr Xt eimiel saureenBersot open attachments or click
a Sunbelt Rental fork lift has been parked on this lot east end for past 2
weeks. U all contact with sheriff for lot enforcement, u sure are not
getting much value.

all the best/
mark stechbart

mstechbart@msn.com
650.274.5193
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